
From: Thompson, Catherine 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 1:46 PM 
To: Gifford, Ian; Solorio, Dave 
Subject: RE: FRN for Shea 
 
Sounds good 
 
From: Gifford, Ian  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:27 AM 
To: Thompson, Catherine ; Solorio, Dave  
Subject: RE: FRN for Shea 
 
Thanks, Kitty.  
 
I recommend we wait to share with George until we have the final version of the Order from OGC (they 
are reviewing it now). The reason I say that is I don’t want to keep going back to George with new 
versions. I think we would be in a better position to bring the entire package to George (i.e., all letters, 
NOVs, Order, FRN) with all language consistent and NLOed. Just my two cents. 
 
Thanks, 
Ian 
 
From: Thompson, Catherine <Catherine.Thompson@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 9:56 AM 
To: Gifford, Ian <Ian.Gifford@nrc.gov>; Solorio, Dave <Dave.Solorio@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FRN for Shea 
 
Ian and Dave – attached is the FRN for Shea with the revised order. Please read the summary paragraph 
specifically – most of the rest is boilerplate. I would like to send it to George and OGC on Monday. 
 
Thanks, 
k 
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